
Clarifications (Electrical) towards query raised by different bidders during pre-bid meeting of Hostel Block at AIIMS, New Delhi: 
Annexure-II 

S.N.  Reference Bidder’s Query Clarification 
1 I BOQ Page E-1 Item 

no. 1.01 
As per BOQ Al bus bar shall be 
required 

 II Technical Spec page 
E-7, clause 3.1.3.1 

As per specifications copper bus bar is 
required 

 III  Kindly clarify which type of bus bar to 
be considered 

BOQ item is final 

2  H.T. Panel We request you to kindly approve 
OEM authorized channel partner of 
VCB panel 

No change in approved make list 

3 I BOQ page E-4, item 
1.03 

BOQ ask for out door transformer 

 II Technical Spec page 
E-95, clause 20 

Sub-head “General” ask for indoor 
transformer & type is mentioned as out 
door transformer 

 III  Please clarify 

BOQ item is final 

4  BOQ page E-4 item 
no 1.04 

Please specify size of Al strip for 
earthing of bus duct 

As required by relevant IS. 

5  BOQ page E-4, item 
no 1.05 

Please confirm whether HT cable is 
earthed type or unearthed type 

As per clause no 3.2.1 at page E-10 of 
technical specifications the HT cable 
is earthed type. 

6  BOQ page E-5, item 
no. 1.09 

Please confirm the type of end 
termination for HT cable, indoor or out 
door 

Termination in transformer : Out door 
Termination in panel: Indoor 

7  BOQ page E-5, item 
no 1.11 

Please confirm which type of manhole 
cover is required RCC or CI type. 

We confirm that item no. 1.11 does 
not exist in this tender. 

8  BOQ page E-14 item 
no. 3.01 

Please confirm rising mains is 
sandwich type or air insulated type 

Item no 3.01 is of DG set. We confirm 
Rising mains are not the part of this 
tender. 

9  BOQ page E-30, 
item no. 7.01 

Wiring for fan / exhaust fan/ light 
points has been asked along with 

Quantity of ceiling fan and exhaust 
fans are as per item no. 8.03 & 8.04 of 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

supply of fan boxes (in case of ceiling 
fan) & ceiling rose (in case of exhaust 
fan). Kindly provide quantity break-up 
for fan points & exhaust fan points 
respectively. 

BOQ at page E-32 

10  List of makes Please provide approved makes for 
cable tray & Nurse call bell system 

We confirm that Nurse call bell is not 
a part of this tender.  
 
Cable tray: The cable tray shall be of 
local fabrication. Make shall be 
decided during execution. 

11  BOQ page E-42 item 
no. 10.01 

Please confirm if supply of telephone 
cable is required in this item. If yes, 
please specify no. of pairs for 
telephone  cable 

BOQ item is very much clear. 2 pair 
telephone cable is part of the item.   

12   Please confirm completion time for 
electrical works 

As per Tender. 

13  Point no. 4 of 
IVRCL letter no. 
IVRCL/DZO/2011-
12/0882 dated 
05.07.11 

Detailed drawings Change in the scope of detailed 
drawings is not acceptable. 


